
From: Groves, Amber
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: closure report, Legacy State CF Battery
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 3:55:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image004.png
20160713142620696.pdf

Hey Mike and Heather!
 
I am just now getting these to you, but here are the photos of the battery that I took on Thursday
that I talked to you about!
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
………………………………
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From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 8:52 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>
Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Heath Loftin <hloftin@legacylp.com>
Subject: closure report, Legacy State CF Battery
 
Good morning,
 
Attached please find our closure report for the above referenced project.  Please let us know if you
have any questions.  Thank you.
 

mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us


Respectfully,
 
 
David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022
Cell: 575.441.4835
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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